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Questions Taken On Notice
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Date: 16/06/2009 Output: 1-LANDS
Sub Output: 1.2 - Development
Assessment
Subject: Land - rezoning - applications - time to process
From:Mr Gerry Wood to Hon Delia Lawrie
Planning and Lands
2-14
Question: | think that is an important area that is good to speed up development
applications, but rezoning also. Could | get the average number of days for
a rezoning application to be completed?
Mr CHAIRMEN: That is the question being repeated for the purposes of
Hansard. Minister, are you happy to take that question on notice?
Ms LAWRIE: Yes, happy to take it on notice.
Answer:
Answered On:
Answer: The average amount of time taken to complete applications to amend the

NT Planning Scheme, including rezoning applications, is 35 weeks for the
financial year 2008/09.



